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From: Ann Nichols
To: "Paul Nielsen"; Bronczyk, Christopher; Lloyd, Trevor
Cc: Hill, Alexis
Subject: Boulder Bay Water Treatment and Drainage -Site Demolition re: Grading SUP
Date: Saturday, January 8, 2022 7:09:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

eis bb motel basins.pdf
BMP plan bb.pdf

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Paul-
 
The SUP Grading application doesn’t include grading or demolition on the
Crystal Bay Motel/office site.  The applicant claims they aren’t grading there so
they don’t have to include those parcels in their project area.  Yet, the attached
EIS BMP project plan and narrative clearly discusses detention basins on the
motel site and the BMP plan shows it handles water from the main project
across the highway. These parcels were also used to calculate overall project
coverage reduction through demolition, unit count, traffic and scenic impacts.
 
Since the grading will be a multi-year project, shouldn’t infiltration basins and
galleries be developed now?  The property has been BMP non-compliant for 40
years and sheet flows currently drain off the site, Stateline Rd. and Reservoir
unimpeded.
 
Please help Washoe County deal with this extremely complicated project.  The
Community is more than concerned.
 
Thank you,
 
Ann Nichols
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North Tahoe Preservation Alliance
P.O. Box 4
Crystal Bay, Nv.  89402
preserve@ntpac.org
775-831-0625
www,ntpac.org
“Helping preserve the natural beauty and rural character of  North Lake Tahoe”
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From: David McClure
To: Bronczyk, Christopher
Subject: Boulder Bay Variance Case WPVAR21-0001
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:10:05 PM

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Hi Chris, and happy holidays,

If the new owners of Boulder Bay were to submit an application for a grading permit would
you not have to be contacted due to the Conditions of Approval.  

I heard that BB has submitted an application for a grading permit, or was considering it, and
would like to know if this has happened.  

While the scoping process for a traffic study appears to be starting in January 2022 that study
must be conducted to establish the existing traffic conditions and reflect the site conditions
that have been existing since 2010.

I appreciate your response.

Thanks

Dave McClure   
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Name Email

Henry Tonking ktonking@msn.com

Susan Hine susanhine@comcast.net

Nancy Bervid njbervid@gmail.com

Leah Kaughman leah.lkplanning@sbcglobal.net

Mark Spohr mhspohr@gmail.com

Nicole Miller nicolemillerphoto@gmail.com

Alison Appel alisonappel@gmail.com

Janice Corda janmcorda@hotmail.com

Michele De Braganca mdebraganca@gmail.com

Julia Simens Julia.simens@gmail.com

Anita McCabe corkimac@sbcglobal.net

Lauren Corda laurencorda@hotmail.com

Diane Becker dbheirshberg@gmail.com

Margie Reynolds margiereynolds@sbcglobal.net

Patricia Wolleb wohlleb@att.net

Larry SchLuer larrysss@att.net

Shelia Ross iluvmtnlife@gmail.com

Jack Doran jack@farwestpubs.com

Charles Casella usachuck@hotmail.com

Joann Darrow tylynn02@gmail.com

John Mullhouse jmhouse@cityofdust.com

Brett Kendall chefbrettkendall@gmail.com

Amanda Swanson aswanson013@gmail.com

John Carlston joncarlston36@gmail.com

Erin Swanson erinswanson30@gmail.com

Jennie Fairchild jennie@mountainlux.com

Scott Teiche scott@tahoescott.com

John Burnham Tahoe72@hotmail.com

Marianne Pearsall mpearsall@cbselectre.com

Jeff Egett jeff@omnisteel.com

Mike Edington Mike@theeadingtongallery.com

Steven Wallis sjwallis@sbcglobal.net

Don Starbard don@starbard.com

Kristen Mitchel kmitchell.chase@gmail.com

Sarah Pearsal sarah@sefteliving.com

Susan Hine susanhine@comcast.net

Nancy Bervid njbervid@gmail.com

Walter Mirczak Mirczak@msn.com

Charlie Soule souledomain@charter.net

Lauren Giacomini laurengiacomini@gmail.com

Elizabeth Penniman lizpenniman@gmail.com

Russ Wilson russw@ltol.com

Andrew Marshall amlmcm@gmail.com

Michele M Jordan mjordan823@sbcglobal.net

Gail High mtnjoy@jps.net

Stephen Pearsal pearsalltahoe@gmail.com
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Coral Amende amende@sbcglobal.net

Jacqui Zink tahoejaz@gmail.com

John Sell parfait100@gmail.com

Laura Clayton stevelaurieclayton@hotmail.com

Kristina Hill tahoehills@att.net

Casey Salmon caseysalmon2003@hotmail.com

Julie Valentine julievalentine413@gmail.com

Joyce Anaker joyceanacker@sbcglobal.net

Leo Chaparo Leoc8811@gmail.com

Chris Riche chris@riche.us

Pauline Hong pauline.hong10@gmail.com

Ryan Wexler epicwinter@hotmail.com

Terri Martinez terrimar@usc.edu

Stacy Jeremias ss921@sbcglobal.net

Jeffrey Lauer jeffreylauer@sbcglobal.net

Doug Flaherty TahoeBlue365@gmail.com

John Webster johnwebster1224@gmail.com

Natalia Lee nspnpi@gmail.com

Cynthia Ferrell kt22cindy@Live.com

Coleman Munch cmunch4@gmail.com

Elizabeth Burton elizabethrburton@gmail.com

Alice Kajawa awakeningbeacon@sbcglobal.net

Desa Paraell mauidesa@gmail.com

Paula Nelson paulanelson44@gmail.com

Talea Lischetzki  tjlischetzki@gmail.com

minette broschofsky  art@brogallery.com

Brent Bisnar babisnar@gmail.com

Jean‐Paul Berges  jpberges@sbcglobal.net

Donald Bell donhbell@sbcglobal.net
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